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01/04/2019

From: Richard Winn

Sent: 01 April 2019 15:18

To: Wendy Strangeway

Cc: Ray Owen

Subject: Land near Thorny Beck, Stubs Lane, Staintondale - NYM/2019/0200/FL

Hello Wendy
Re: erection of agricultural storage building for Teydale Farming Ltd.

Following our conversation today, | attach a copy of the 1:10,000 scale
land ownership plan dwg. no. 1507-3.

For clarification, I'm advised the access track (1) was constructed over
some two years ago to afford inclement weather access and

(2) is not within the crown spread of any existing trees. At the junction with
Stubs Lane, the access was increased to 7.0M wide with inward opening
gates; 4 photos attached.

Core policy D: the proposed building will be provided with artificial lighting
only and will not be heated.
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Thank you for your valued assistance.
Best regards

Richard
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County: TORKSHIRE Scala: 1:10,000 Date: 1978

Land in the ownership of Tyedale Farming Limited outlined in red Dwg. no. 1507-3: Scale 1.10,000: Date April 2019
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